LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Operations Department Memorandum

TO: Lisa Abbey, Director of Business Services
FROM: Harry Lau, Administrator of Facilities and Operations
DATE: July 13, 2015

SUBJECT:  Recommendation for Pavement Replacement at Three Sites

I am recommending and seeking approval to award the Pavement Replacement bid
at Coolidge, Cleveland and Frost to Best Asphalt Inc. at a total cost of $228,500.00.
This project will be funded by the Sinking Fund, pg. 50. The vendors that
participated in this quote process are listed below:

Pavex Corporation Trenton, Ml $228,325.00
Best Asphalt Inc. Romulus, Ml $228,500.00
T&M Paving Milford, Ml $262,996.00

Rationale: Best Asphalt has a timeline of completion for each parking lot of ten
days, Pavex stated timeline is fourteen days for each parking lot. Pavex shows a
difference of one hundred seventy five less than Best Asphalt. Livonia Public
Schools past experience with Pavex at Cooper was less than positive.

If you have any questions regarding this matter please contact me. Thank you.

c: Barb Stoner
Kathi Price



LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Pavement Replacement Bid

July 9, 2015

VENDORS BIDDING DESCRIPTION Best Asphalt T & M Asphalt Paving Pavex Corp.
CLEVELAND ELEMENTARY S 49,000 | S 49,912 43,500
COOLIDGE ELEMENTARY S 94,500 | S 119,000 99,400
FROST MIDDLE SCHOOL S 85,000 | $ 99,084 85,425
GRAND TOTAL: S 228,500 | S 267,996 228,325
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY STATEMENT X X X
BID BOND/CERTIFIED CHECK X X X
SWORN AND NOTARIZED FAMILIAL DISCLOSURE
STATEMENT X X X
IRAN SANCTIONS STATEMENT X X X
FIRM REPRESENTATIVE PARTICIPATED IN
MANDATORY PRE BID SITE INSPECTION X X X

RECORDED BY: Nick Armelagos 7/9/15

WITNESSED BY: Harry C. Lau 7/9/15
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